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Thank you very much for the information Michelle. 
 
Please do include me for all Public Participation as well as the Redford Conservancy at the following
contact details:

·         Sharon von Hees - mazoe5@mweb.co.za / 083-4097556  
 
Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kindest regards,
 
Anjé Taljaard
Environmental Management Officer
Bitou Local Municipality
Directorate:  Economic Development & Planning
Division:  Land Use Management
Office No. 50, Second Floor, Melville’s Corner, 3 Kloof Street, Plettenberg Bay 6600
Tel: (044) 501 3318   Email: ataljaard@plett.gov.za
 

The Environment belongs to all - past, present and future generations.
 

 
 

From: Miles, Michelle <michelle.miles@hatch.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Marcel Minne <MMinne@plett.gov.za>; Anje Taljaard <ataljaard@plett.gov.za>
Cc: Minnaar, Alta <alta.minnaar@hatch.com>; Muller, Margaret <margaret.muller@hatch.com>
Subject: RE: Bitou Urban Edge
 
Good morning Marcel and Anje,
 
I hope this email finds you both well and lockdown is going well.
 
Alta Minnaar passed your email on to myself and Margaret Muller. With regards to the Upgrade of
the DR 1797 Road, we are currently in the process of compiling the Draft Basic Assessment for the
upgrade. We have complete the Minimum Applicability Checklist which has been sent to Jessica
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Christie at the DEA&DP and are awaiting feedback.
 
Once we start with the Public Participation Process, as part of the Basic Assessment Process, we will
include you in all emails to ensure you are updated on the progress of the project and kept
informed.
 
When we get the Environmental Authorisation, the Western Cape Government will appoints an ECO
and their information will be sent to you. To date, no construction has commence for the DR 1797
Road Upgrade Project.
 
I hope this clarifies your question to Alta.
 
Kind regards
Michelle Miles Registered EAP
Environmental Advisor / Environmental Services Group
 
Tel: +27 (0) 11 612 4587
Cell: +27 (0) 83 602 4988
58 Emerald Parkway Road
Greenstone Hill
Johannesburg

 
 

From: Marcel Minne <MMinne@plett.gov.za> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Minnaar, Alta <alta.minnaar@hatch.com>
Cc: Anje Taljaard <ataljaard@plett.gov.za>
Subject: FW: Bitou Urban Edge
 
Dear Alta,
 
Please notify our Environmental Management Officer, Ms Anje Taljaard (copied herein) as to which
ECO will be appointed for the project before the commencement of any works.
 
 
Regards,
 
Marcel
 
Spatial Planner
Bitou Local Municipality
Directorate: Economic Development & Planning
Division: Land Use Management
Office 50, Second Floor, Melville’s Corner, 3 Kloof Street, Plettenberg Bay, 6600
Office Hours: Mon–Thu 07:30–16:30, Fri 07:30–13:30
Tel: 044 501 3319  Email: MMinne@plett.gov.za
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From: Minnaar, Alta <alta.minnaar@hatch.com> 
Sent: Monday, 11 May, 2020 16:06
To: Marcel Minne <MMinne@plett.gov.za>
Subject: RE: Bitou Urban Edge
 
Good day Marcel,
 
We were appointed  by the Western Cape govt for work on the DR1797 road in the Kurkland area. 
 
Would you be able to assist with the shape files of the zoning of the area?
 
Kind regards
 

Alta Minnaar 
GIS Technician / AEM GIS Lead
Environmental Services Group
 
Tel: +27 (0)11 239 5356
Cell: +27 (0)74 570 4776 
58 Emerald Parkway Road
Greenstone Hill
Johannesburg
 

 
 
 
 

From: Marcel Minne <MMinne@plett.gov.za> 
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Minnaar, Alta <alta.minnaar@hatch.com>
Subject: Bitou Urban Edge
 
See attached.
 
 
Regards,
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Marcel Minne 
 
Spatial Planner
Bitou Local Municipality
Directorate: Economic Development & Planning
Division: Land Use Management
Monk’s View, Unit 7, 4 Church Street, Plettenberg Bay, 6600
Tel: 044 501 3319 
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contained in this e-mail is subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing agreements.
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